Statutory (Direct) Mergers
	DGCL
	MBCA

	Step 1: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§251(b))

Bidder: Board Approval (§251(b))
	Target: Board Approval (§11.04(a))

Bidder: Board Approval (§11.04(a))

	Step 2: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Approval by absolute majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote (§251(c))

Bidder: Approval by absolute majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote (§251(c)), unless:

1) Short Form Merger

2) All 3 elements of §251(f) are met:

1) No amendment to the articles of incorporation;
2) Bidder shareholder’s shares remain identical;
3) Shares to be issued to Target does not exceed 20% of Bidder’s outstanding common stock.

                     *NOTE: Meeting all 3 requirements of §251(f) 

                       means there is no fundamental change.

     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 
       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 
       common stock.
	Target: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum. (§11.04(b)). Right to class vote.
     *NOTE: Under the MBCA, the default rule is that a 
       majority of shares entitled to vote must be present at the 
       meeting to meet the quorum.  If a quorum exists, 
       approval is gained if the number of votes cast for the 
       action exceeds the number of votes cast opposing the 
       action (More YES than NO votes of the quorum.)
Bidder: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum (§11.04(b)), unless (§11.04(g)):

1) Corporation will survive;

2) No amendments to the articles of incorporation other than amendments permitted by §10.05 where shareholder approval is not needed;

3) Corporation’s shareholder’s shares will remain identical; and

4) The issuance of shares does not require shareholder approval under §6.21(f): Issuance of Shares.  Shareholder approval is required under §6.21(f) if:

1) Bidder is issuing consideration other than cash for its shares; AND
2) Shares to be issued to Target exceed 20% of the voting power of the shares of Bidder.
     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.

	Step 3: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §262(a) grants appraisal rights to shares of a 

      Delaware Corporation that is constituent to a merger.
    STEP 2: §262(b)(i)-(ii) eliminates right of appraisal 

      where the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded.

      (Market-Out Exception)

    STEP 3: §262(b)(2) restores the right of appraisal.  The 

      right will be eliminated in these 4 situations:

1) shares of surviving corporation
2) shares of stock in any other corporation that are publicly traded
3) cash for fractional shares
4) any combination of the foregoing

Bidder:

    STEP 1: §262(a) grants appraisal right to shares of a 

      Delaware Corporation that is constituent to a merger.

    STEP 2: §262(b)(1) eliminates right of appraisal for 

      shares of surviving corporation where right to vote is 

      eliminated under §251(f):

1) No amendment to the articles of incorporation

2) Bidder shareholder’s shares remain identical

3) Shares to be issued to Target does not exceed 20% of Bidder’s outstanding common stock.
	Target:
    STEP 1: §13.02(a)(1) grants right of appraisal in merger 
       transactions that require shareholder approval, except 
       where shareholder’s stock remains outstanding after 
       merger.  (Exception: appraisal rights are available to 
       shareholder of subsidiary in Short Form merger—even 

       though NO shareholder vote is required.)
    STEP 2: §13.02(b) eliminates the right of appraisal if the 

        holder’s (Market Out Exception):

1) Shares are listed on the NYSE, AMEX, or NASDAQ’s NMS; or

2) Shares satisfy a liquidity test 

    STEP 3: §13.02(b)(3) restores appraisal rights if the 

        holder is required to accept any consideration other 

        than cash or publicly traded securities.

Bidder: 

     No, because §13.02(a)(1) grants right of appraisal in 

     merger transactions that require shareholder approval, 

     except where shareholder’s stock remains outstanding 

     after merger.


Upstream Short Form Mergers
To qualify for a short form merger, the parent must own 90% of voting power of the subsidiary

	DGCL
	MBCA

	Step 1: Board Approval?

	Target: None

Bidder: §253 requires the approval of only the Bidder Board.
	Target: None (§11.05)
Bidder: Board Approval (§11.04(a))

	Step 2: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: None

Bidder: None
	Target: None (§11.05)
Bidder: None, §11.04(b) grants shareholder approval, but §11.04(g) eliminates it.

	Step 3: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §262(a) grants appraisal rights to shares of a 

      Delaware Corporation that is constituent to a merger.

    STEP 2: §262(b)(i)-(ii) eliminates right of appraisal 

      where the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded.

      (Market-Out Exception)

    STEP 3: §262(b)(2) restores the right of appraisal.  The 

      right will be eliminated in these 4 situations:

5) shares of surviving corporation
6) shares of stock in any other corporation that are publicly traded
7) cash for fractional shares
8) any combination of the foregoing

Bidder: None, §262(a) grants appraisal rights because this is still a merger, but §262(b)(1) eliminate the right of appraisal for shares of surviving corporation where the right to vote is eliminated under §251(f).  Here, there is no right to shareholder vote because Bidder is not issuing over 20% of its outstanding common stock.
	Target:
    STEP 1: §13.02(a)(1)(ii) grants right of appraisal to 

        shareholders of subsidiary in Short Form Merger—

        even though NO shareholder vote is required.

    STEP 2: §13.02(b) eliminates the right of appraisal if the 

        holder’s (Market Out Exception):

3) Shares are listed on the NYSE, AMEX, or NASDAQ’s NMS; or

4) Shares satisfy a liquidity test 

    STEP 3: §13.02(b)(3) restores appraisal rights if the 

        holder is required to accept any consideration other 

        than cash or publicly traded securities.

Bidder: None, because this merger transaction does not require shareholder approval.  (§13.02(a)(1))

	Policy: Eliminate transactional costs.  No proxy statements, no delay.


Asset Acquisitions (all or substantially all of its assets)
	DGCL
	MBCA

	Step 1: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§271(a))
Bidder: No board approval required by §271 (§271 only applies to Target), but the board’s decision is governed by §141 regarding corporate norms.
	Target: Board Approval (§12.02(b))
Bidder: No board approval required under §12.02 (§12.02 only applies to Target), but the board’s decision is governed by §8.01 regarding corporate norms.

	Step 2: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Approval by absolute majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote (§251(c))
    DEF of substantially all of the assets: If the sale is of 
        assets quantitatively vital to the operation of the 
        corporation and is out of the ordinary and substantially 
        affects the existence and purpose (qualitative)of the 
        corporation, then it is beyond the power of the Board of 
        Directors. (Gimbel v. The Signal Companies)

             Additional Factors (Katz v. Bregman): 

1) Trend analysis of company

2) Evidence of whether shareholders were aware of the change in the nature of business

Bidder: None, because not fundamental change for bidder.
     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.
	Target: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum (§12.02(a)), if disposition would leave Target without a significant continuing business activity.
    Safe Harbor: If Target retains a business activity that 
        represents at least 25% to total assets at the end of the 
        most recently completed fiscal year, and 25% of either 
        income from continuing operations before taxes or 
        revenues from continuing operations for that fiscal 
        year, Target will conclusively be deemed to have 
        retained a significant continuing business activity. (If 
        Target retains a significant continuing business 
        activity, then go to §12.01, which does not require 
        shareholder approval.)

Bidder: None, unless Bidder is issuing shares requiring shareholder approval (by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum) pursuant to §6.21(f).
Shareholder approval is required under §6.21(f) if:

1) Bidder is issuing consideration other than cash for its shares; and
2) Shares to be issued to Target exceed 20% of the voting power of the shares of Bidder.
     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.

	Step 3: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target: None, because §262 only applies to mergers.

Bidder: None, because §262 only applies to mergers.
	Target:
    STEP 1: §13.02(a)(3) grants right of appraisal for 

        dissenting Target shareholders in a Sale of Assets.

    STEP 2: §13.02(b) eliminates the right of appraisal if the 

        holder’s (Market Out Exception):

3) Shares are listed on the NYSE, AMEX, or NASDAQ’s NMS; or

4) Shares satisfy a liquidity test 

    STEP 3: §13.02(b)(3) restores appraisal rights if the 

        holder is required to accept any consideration other 

        than cash or publicly traded securities.

Bidder: None, because §12.02 only applies to Target.

	Concerns:  Bidder would be concern what Target is going to do with Bidder’s shares after the asset purchase.  Typically, the asset purchase agreement would have a condition requiring Target to distribute Bidder’s shares to Target’s shareholders thru “property distribution.”


Stock Purchase
	DGCL
	MBCA

	Step 1: Board Approval?

	Target: None

Bidder: Board’s decision is governed by §141 regarding corporate norms.
	Target: None

Bidder: Board’s decision is governed by §8.01 regarding corporate norms.

	Step 2: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: None, the dissenting shareholders can just refuse to tender their shares. 

Bidder: None

     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.
	Target: None, the dissenting shareholders can just refuse to tender their shares.

Bidder: None, unless Bidder is issuing shares requiring shareholder approval (by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum) pursuant to §6.21(f).

Shareholder approval is required under §6.21(f) if:

1) Bidder is issuing consideration other than cash for its shares; and
2) Shares to be issued to Target exceed 20% of the voting power of the shares of Bidder.
     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.

	Step 3: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target: None, not a merger.
Bidder: None, not a merger.
	Target: None
Bidder: None


Williams Act
10(b)(5): Securities Fraud

’34 Act Proxy Rules

’33 Act Registration

Forward Triangular Mergers (NewCo Survives; Target Disappears)
	DGCL
	MBCA

	Step 1: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§251(b))

NewCo: Board Approval (§251(b))

Bidder: None under §251 because not party to the merger, but will need Board Approval if issuing shares.  Board’s decision is also governed by §141 regarding corporate norms (i.e. if using cash as consideration).
	Target: Board Approval (§11.04(a))
NewCo: Board Approval (§11.04(a))
Bidder: None under §11.04 because not party to the merger, but §6.21 requires Board Approval for issuance of stock.  Board’s decision is also governed by §8.01 regarding corporate norms (i.e. if using cash as consideration).

	Step 2: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Approval by absolute majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote (§251(c))

NewCo: None, shareholder approval is granted by §251(c) but eliminated by §251(f) because (Bidder is the company issuing shares, not NewCo?)
     *Practically, a foregone conclusion because Bidder is 

        the sole shareholder of NewCo.
Bidder: None, not party to transaction
    NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.
	Target: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum. (§11.04(b))

     *NOTE: The MBCA default rule is that a majority of 
       shares entitled to vote must be present at the meeting to 
       meet the quorum.  If a quorum exists, approval is 
       gained if the number of votes cast for the action exceeds 
       the number of votes cast opposing the action.

NewCo: None, shareholder approval is granted by §11.04(b), but eliminated by §11.04(g) because (Bidder is the company issuing shares, not NewCo?)
     *Practically, a foregone conclusion because Bidder is 

        the sole shareholder of NewCo.
Bidder: None, not party to transaction. However, Shareholder approval (by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum) is required under §6.21(f) if:

1) Bidder is getting consideration other than cash for its shares; and

2) Shares to be issued to Target exceed 20% of the voting power of the shares of Bidder.

     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.

	Step 3: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §262(a) grants appraisal rights to shares of a 

      Delaware Corporation that is constituent to a merger.

    STEP 2: §262(b)(i)-(ii) eliminates right of appraisal 

      where the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded.

      (Market-Out Exception)

    STEP 3: §262(b)(2) restores the right of appraisal.  The 

      right will be eliminated in these 4 situations:

1) shares of surviving corporation

2) shares of stock in any other corporation that are publicly traded

3) cash for fractional shares

4) any combination of the foregoing

NewCo: No, §262(a) grants appraisal right to shares of a Delaware Corporation that is constituent to a merger, but §262(b)(1) eliminates right of appraisal because NewCo is the surviving corporation and its shareholders right to vote was eliminated under §251(f) because Bidder is the company issuing shares, not NewCo.

Bidder: None, because not a party to the merger.
	Target:

    STEP 1: §13.02(a)(1) grants right of appraisal in merger 

       transactions that require shareholder approval, except 

       where shareholder’s stock remains outstanding after 

       merger. 

    STEP 2: §13.02(b) eliminates the right of appraisal if the 

        holder’s (Market Out Exception):

1) Shares are listed on the NYSE, AMEX, or NASDAQ’s NMS; or

2) Shares satisfy a liquidity test 

    STEP 3: §13.02(b)(3) restores appraisal rights if the 

        holder is required to accept any consideration other 

        than cash or publicly traded securities.

NewCo: No, because §13.02(a)(1) grants right of appraisal in merger transactions that require shareholder approval, except where shareholder’s stock remains outstanding after merger.
Bidder: None, because not a party to the merger.  Bidder shareholder’s right to vote was a matter of corporate governance, not because they were party to the merger.


Reverse Triangular Merger (Target Survives; NewCo Disappears)
	DGCL
	MBCA

	Step 1: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§251(b))

NewCo: Board Approval (§251(b))

Bidder: None under §251 because not party to the merger, but will need Board Approval if issuing shares.  Board’s decision is also governed by §141 regarding corporate norms (i.e. if using cash as consideration)
	Target: Board Approval (§11.04(a))

NewCo: Board Approval (§11.04(a))

Bidder: None under §11.04 because not party to the merger, but §6.21 requires Board Approval for issuance of stock.  Board’s decision is also governed by §8.01 regarding corporate norms (i.e. if using cash as consideration)

	Step 2: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Approval by absolute majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote (§251(c)), and this right is not eliminated because §251(f) is not satisfied.  The shares do not have the same rights, preferences and privileges
NewCo: Approval by absolute majority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote (§251(c))

     *Practically, a foregone conclusion because Bidder is 
        the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder: None, not party to transaction

    NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.
	Target: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum (§11.04(b)), and not eliminated by §11.04(g) because a shareholder vote is required for the issuance of shares (§6.21(f)).  The shares of the surviving corporation do not have the same rights and privileges.
     *NOTE: The MBCA default rule is that a majority of 

       shares entitled to vote must be present at the meeting to 

       meet the quorum.  If a quorum exists, approval is 

       gained if the number of votes cast for the action exceeds 
       the number of votes cast opposing the action.

NewCo: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum. (§11.04(b))

     *Practically, a foregone conclusion because Bidder is 
        the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder: None, not party to transaction. However, Shareholder approval (by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum) is required under §6.21(f) if:

1) Bidder is getting consideration other than cash for its shares; and

2) Shares to be issued to Target exceed 20% of the voting power of the shares of Bidder.

     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder 

       approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if 

       Bidder is issuing more than 20% of outstanding 

       common stock.

	Step 3: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §262(a) grants appraisal right to shares of a 

      Delaware Corporation that is constituent to a merger.

    STEP 2: §262(b)(1) will not eliminate the right of 

      appraisal because the right to vote is not eliminated 

      under §251(f).

    STEP 3: §262(b)(i)-(ii) eliminates right of appraisal 

      where the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded.

      (Market-Out Exception)

    STEP 4: §262(b)(2) restores the right of appraisal.  The 

      right will be eliminated in these 4 situations:

1) shares of surviving corporation

2) shares of stock in any other corporation that are publicly traded

3) cash for fractional shares

4) any combination of the foregoing

NewCo: §262(a) grants appraisal rights to shares of a Delaware Corporation that is constituent to a merger.

     *Practically, the right will never be exercised because 
        Bidder is the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder: None, because not a party to the merger.
	Target:

    STEP 1: §13.02(a)(1) grants right of appraisal in merger 

       transactions that require shareholder approval.

    STEP 2: §13.02(b) eliminates the right of appraisal if the 

        holder’s (Market Out Exception):

5) Shares are listed on the NYSE, AMEX, or NASDAQ’s NMS; or

6) Shares satisfy a liquidity test 

    STEP 3: §13.02(b)(3) restores appraisal rights if the 

        holder is required to accept any consideration other 

        than cash or publicly traded securities.

NewCo: §13.02(a)(1) grants right of appraisal in merger transactions that require shareholder approval and the right is not eliminated by the Market Out Exception.

     *Practically, the right will never be exercised because 
        Bidder is the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder: None, because not a party to the merger.  Bidder shareholder’s right to vote was a matter of corporate governance, not because they were party to the merger.
    


Binding (or Compulsory) Share Exchange: MBCA ONLY

	MBCA §11.03

	Step 1: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§11.04(a))
Bidder: Board Approval (§11.04(a))

	Step 2: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum. (§11.04(b))

     *NOTE: Under the MBCA, the default rule is that a majority of shares entitled to vote must be present at the meeting to 

        meet the quorum.  If a quorum exists, approval is gained if the number of votes cast for the action exceeds the number 
        of votes cast opposing the action.  Right to class vote.
Bidder: Approval by more YES than NO votes after meeting quorum (§11.04(b)), unless (§11.04(g)):

1) Corporation will survive;

2) No amendments to the articles of incorporation other than amendments permitted by §10.05 where shareholder approval is not needed;

3) Corporation’s shareholder’s shares will remain identical; and

4) The issuance of shares does not require shareholder approval under §6.21(f): Issuance of Shares.  Shareholder approval is required under §6.21(f) if:

1) Bidder is getting consideration other than cash for its shares; and

2) Shares to be issued to Target exceed 20% of the voting power of the shares of Bidder.

     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if Bidder is       

       issuing more than 20% of outstanding common stock.

	Step 3: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §13.02(a)(2) grants right of appraisal in a Share Exchange pursuant to §11.03.

    STEP 2: §13.02(b) eliminates the right of appraisal if the holder’s (Market Out Exception):

1) Shares are listed on the NYSE, AMEX, or NASDAQ’s NMS; or

2) Shares satisfy a liquidity test 

    STEP 3: §13.02(b)(3) restores appraisal rights if the holder is required to accept any consideration other than cash or 
       publicly traded securities.

Bidder: No, because §13.02(a)(1) grants right of appraisal in merger transactions that require shareholder approval, except where shareholder’s stock remains outstanding after merger.

	Advantages: The Binding Share Exchange only requires board approval and a majority vote of the Target’s shareholders in order for Target to become a wholly owned subsidiary of Bidder; thereby extinguishing Target’s minority shareholders who did not want the deal (although they get appraisal rights).  No need to set up a subsidiary as in Triangular Mergers.

Disadvantages: Lawyers, however, are still reluctant to use this method because it is new and most established M&A law is in Delaware, which does not authorize this method.  Thus, practically speaking, lawyers usually just use Reverse Triangular Mergers.


CALIFORNIA LAW 
(unless otherwise provided for in the Articles of Incorporation)

	Reorganization: §181

	Reorganization means:

a) Merger Reorganization: A merger pursuant to Chapter 11 other than a Short-Form Merger. (can use cash)
b) Exchange Reorganization: A Stock Purchase where the Bidder purchases a controlling amount of Target’s shares from Target’s shareholders by using its securities as consideration. (Can’t use cash as consideration)
c) Sale of Assets Reorganization: A Sale of Assets where the Bidder purchases all or substantially all of the assets of the Target by using its stock or debt securities which are not adequately secured and have a maturity date in excess of 5 years after the consummation of the reorganization.  (Can’t use cash as consideration)


Direct Mergers

	Step 1: Reorganization?

	Yes, Merger Reorganization (§181(a))

	Step 2: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§1200(a))
Bidder: Board Approval (§1200(a))

	Step 3: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200.
Bidder: 

    STEP 1: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200. (§1201(a))
    STEP 2: Shareholder approval eliminated if Bidder shareholders own more than 5/6th of the voting power after 

        reorganization. (meaning if Bidder is issuing less than 1/6th of its outstanding stock) (§1201(b))
    NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if Bidder is 

       issuing more than 20% of outstanding common stock. (Not a real concern because this threshold is higher than the 5/6th 
       rule.)

	Step 4: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:
    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)
Bidder:
    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)


Sale of Assets (Stock as Consideration)
	Step 1: Reorganization?

	Yes, Sale of Assets Reorganization (§181(c))

	Step 2: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§1200(c))
Bidder: Board Approval (§1200(c))

	Step 3: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200.
Bidder: 

    STEP 1: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200. (§1201(a))
    STEP 2: Shareholder approval eliminated if Bidder shareholders own more than 5/6th of the voting power after 

        reorganization. (meaning if Bidder is issuing less than 1/6th of its outstanding stock) (§1201(b))
    NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if Bidder is 

       issuing more than 20% of outstanding common stock. (Not a real concern because this threshold is higher than the 5/6th 

       rule.)

	Step 4: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)
Bidder:

    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)


Sale of Assets (Cash as Consideration)

	Step 1: Reorganization?

	No, using all cash as consideration.  Refer to Chapter 10 for Non-Reorganization Sale of Assets.

	Step 2: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§1001)
Bidder: Board Approval needed only as a matter of corporate governance (§300(a))

	Step 3: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Shareholder approval by absolute majority, no right to class vote (§1001)
Bidder: None

	Step 4: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target: No, because not a reorganization even though Target shareholders got to vote.
Bidder: None


Stock Purchase (Stock as Consideration)

	Step 1: Reorganization?

	Yes, Exchange Reorganization (§181(b))

	Step 2: Board Approval?

	Target: None
Bidder: Board Approval (§1200(b))

	Step 3: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: None, but Target shareholders can just not sell their shares.
Bidder: 

    STEP 1: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200. (§1201(a))
    STEP 2: Shareholder approval eliminated if Bidder shareholders own more than 5/6th of the voting power after 

        reorganization. (meaning if Bidder is issuing less than 1/6th of its outstanding stock) (§1201(b))
    NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if Bidder is 

       issuing more than 20% of outstanding common stock. (Not a real concern because this threshold is higher than the 5/6th 

       rule.)

	Step 4: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target: None, because no Shareholder Vote was required under §1201.
Bidder:

    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)


Stock Purchase (Cash as Consideration)

	Step 1: Reorganization?

	No, using all cash as consideration.  Refer to Chapter 

	Step 2: Board Approval?

	Target: None
Bidder: Board Approval needed only as a matter of corporate governance (§300(a)) 

	Step 3: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: None, but Target shareholders can just not sell their shares.
Bidder: None

	Step 4: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target: No, because not a reorganization even though Target shareholders got to vote.
Bidder: None


Forward or Reverse Triangular Merger (Stock as Consideration)

	Step 1: Reorganization?

	Yes, Merger Reorganization (§181(a))

	Step 2: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§1200(a))
NewCo: Board Approval (§1200(a))

Bidder: Board Approval (§1200(e): (“Parent Party”)

	Step 3: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200.
NewCo: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200.
    *Practically, a foregone conclusion because Bidder is the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder: 

    STEP 1: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200. (§1201(a))
    STEP 2: Shareholder approval eliminated if Bidder shareholders own more than 5/6th of the voting power after 

        reorganization. (meaning if Bidder is issuing less than 1/6th of its outstanding stock) (§1201(b))

     NYSE: Rule 312.03(c) also requires Bidder shareholder approval by absolute majority after meeting quorum if Bidder is 

       issuing more than 20% of outstanding common stock. (Not a real concern because this threshold is higher than the 5/6th 

       rule.)

	Step 4: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)
NewCo: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

     *Practically, the right will never be exercised because Bidder is the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder:

    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)


Forward or Reverse Triangular Merger (Cash as Consideration)

	Step 1: Reorganization?

	Yes, Merger Reorganization (§181(a))

	Step 2: Board Approval?

	Target: Board Approval (§1200(a))
NewCo: Board Approval (§1200(a))

Bidder: None, because using cash, so “Parent Party” (§1200(e)) doesn’t apply.

	Step 3: Shareholder Approval?

	Target: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200.
NewCo: Shareholder approval because Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200.
    *Practically, a foregone conclusion because Bidder is the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder: None because no Board Approval of this transaction was required under §1200.

	Step 4: Shareholder Appraisal Rights?

	Target:

    STEP 1: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

    STEP 2: §1300(b) eliminates right of appraisal if the shares to be eliminated are publicly traded (Market Out Exception) 

        unless more than 5% of the outstanding shares eligible to vote dissent.  (This is determined by class, so 1 class can get 

        appraisal rights while another doesn’t.)
NewCo: §1300(a) grants right of appraisal rights if this transaction required a shareholder vote under §1201.

     *Practically, the right will never be exercised because Bidder is the sole shareholder of NewCo.

Bidder: None because no Shareholder Vote was required under §1201.


